



ADRIAN DUCIUC

RESEARCH ASSISTANT

BACKGROUND INFO

With a bachelor's degree in Languages and Literature, specialisation English and German, I am currently an MA student in American Studies at West University of Timisoara. I believe that being part of the ROGER team represents the perfect opportunity for me to expand my horizons, put my knowledge into practice and discover new things within the field of applied linguistics.



RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Literature
- Film
- Linguistics
- Research
- Academic Writing



CONTACT DETAILS

Address: West University off Timisoara
Department of Modern Languages and
Literatures Faculty of Letters, History and
Theology Bul. V Parvan 4, 300223 Timisoara
Romania

Email: adrianduciuc@gmail.com

Website: <https://roger.projects.uvt.ro/>

EDUCATION

Oct. 2020 - Present

Faculty of Letters, History and
Theology, West University of
Timisoara, Romania

M.A. in American Studies

Oct. 2020 - Present

Teacher Training Department, West
University of Timisoara, Romania

DPPD graduation certificate, Level II

Oct. 2017 - July 2020

Faculty of Letters, History and
Theology, West University of
Timisoara, Romania

B.A. in Languages and Literatures

Specialisation: English and German

Oct. 2017 - July 2020

Teacher Training Department, West
University of Timisoara, Romania

DPPD graduation certificate, Level I

Sep. 2013 – May 2017

William Shakespeare High School,
Timisoara, Romania

Baccalaureate Diploma

RESEARCH & WORK EXPERIENCE

Oct. 2021 - Present

Fonduri Europene BMBC SRL, Timisoara, Romania

Assistant Manager (Part-time position)

Apr. 2021 - Sep. 2021

Regenswiss Pharma Laboratoires Geneve Timisoara, Romania

Advertising copywriter (Part-time position)

March 2021 - May 2021

William Shakespeare High School, Timisoara, Romania

English Teacher - teaching practice

July 2020 - Sep. 2020

BETA - Bienala timișoreană de arhitectură, Timisoara, Romania

Subtitles and translations

May 2020 - Aug. 2020

TGIFF - The Galactic Imaginarium Sci-Fi & Fantasy International Film Festival, Timisoara, Romania

Film subtitling

Feb. 2020 - Apr. 2020

All Cars Locksmith, Atlanta, GA, United States

Copywriter (Work from home)

Jan. 2020 - March 2020

Colegiul Național Bănățean, Timisoara, Romania

German Teacher - teaching practice

Nov. 2019 - Dec. 2019

Școala Gimnazială nr.13, Timisoara, Romania

English Teacher - teaching practice

Oct. 2019 - Oct. 2019

Les Films de Cannes à Timisoara, Timisoara, Romania

Head of volunteers

Oct. 2018 - Oct. 2018

Les Films de Cannes à Timisoara, Timisoara, Romania

Head of volunteers